Jalasampa |

Memc No:GO2223018173IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

~

SOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irmgalion & Waterways Department
Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Chief Engineer South | Irrigation & Waterways Dte

Executive Engineer , EE | Canal Division

Date: 31/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for th e Essential Maintenance works of functional assets (i) Repairing
and maintenance of wooden bridge (3 nos ) (ii) Repairing and maintenance of linear protection works (2
nos) in Mouzas Krolberia, Bhatipota Hederyat, Ghunimeghi, Nazarnagar, Blocks Bhangor-I, Bhangor-|I
and Haroa, P.S.- Bhangore, Kashipore and Haroa under District- South 24 Parganas and North 24
Parganas under EE-I, Canals Division during financial year 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-524-2223,

Conerted SDRF),Project ID:- IW222375967S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional assets (i) Repairing and maintenance of wooden bridge

(3 no ) (i) Repairing and maintenance of lincar protection works (2 nos)

in Mouzas Krolberia, Bhatipota, Hederyat,

Ghur meghi, Nazarnagar, Blocks Bhangor-I, 8hangor-l and Haroa, P.S.- Bhangore, Kashipore and Haroa under District-
South 24 Parganas and North 24 Parganas inder EE-I, Canals Division during financial year 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--

IW/MRRIT-524-2223, Converted SDRF) the «=tails of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address

Essential M« ntenance works of functional assets (i) Repairing and maintenance of wooden

bridge (3 no: ) (i) Repairing and maintenance of linear protection works (2 nos) in Mouzas

Krolberia, B! itipota, Hederyat, Ghunimeghi, Nazarnagar, Blocks Bhangor-1, Bhangor-Il and
Haroa, P.S - Bhangore, Kashipore and Haroa under District- South 24 Parganas and North

24 Parganas under EE-I, Canals Division during financial year 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--

IWIMR/T-52

IW2223759¢ 75000

112223, Converted SDRF)

Mouzas Krolteria, Bhatipota, Hederyat, Ghunimeghi, Nazarnagar, Blocks Bhangor-I,
Bhangor-Il &1d Haroa, P.S.- Bhangore, Kashipore and Haroa under District- South 24

Administralive Approval. Rargangsai (%?W%r%afﬂ@ﬂ‘?wne Lakh Eighty Seven Thousand

Only.)

Phiising amount and chargeable head of ac.counts

Sl No.

Financial Year

2022-23

32-2700-80-001

2023-24

32-2700-80-001-

He:ad

Scheme Scheme —
Type Name
: Maintenance
(1/1001-27-00-V S‘a‘esgﬁ;ﬂzzme”‘ Expenditure in 2000000
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
oo-27-go-y| SHAte Development | g i 5987000
Schemes i
Irrigation Sector
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[ S

: Maintenance
; 2024-25  [32-2700-80-001-01-001-27-00-V Sta‘eszﬁ;‘fr']:gme”t Expenditure in 5000000

Irrigation Sector
o o o B ‘Total

12987000

This «rder is issued with the concurrence of I INANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U O No. AA2223045214FAQ0 Dated 31/03/2023.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memc No: GO2223018173IW Date: 31/03/2023

Cor  forwarded for information and necess iry action:
'he Principal Secretary / Secrelary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
“he Principal Accountant General(A&E -West Bengal
"he Principal Accountant General(Audii)-West Bengal
"he Principal Accountant General(RW:| BA)-West Bengal
I'he Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Walc rways Department)

The Finance department-(Group F&N)

A~

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-524-2223

Name ol the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional assets -(i) Repairing and maintenance of
wooden bridge (3 nos ) (i) Repairing and maintenance of linear protection works (2 nos) in Mouzas- Krolberia,
Bhatipota, Hederyvat, Ghunimeghi, Nazarnagar, Blocks- Bhangor-I, Bhangor-1I and Haroa, P.S.- Bhangore, Kashipore
and Haroa under District- South 24 Parganas & North 24 Parganas under EE-i , Canals Division during financial year

2022-23.

Consists of following Sub-cstimates:-

S1 No.
| [

Emergent repair of damage wooden Bridge over |

Bhaﬂ“(lld\dld Khal at Bhojerhat. Mouza-Krolberia, w:thm
l Bhangore-I & Bhangore - 1 Block , P.S -Bhangore & '

Kashipur District South 24 Parganas undc1 Calcutta

I Canals sub Dlvmun of Canals Division. ‘

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

——— -+

Emergent repair of damage wooden Bridge over
Bhangorekata Khal at Karaidanga, Mouza-Bhatipota & {
Hederyat, within Bhangore-1 & Bhangore - 11 Block , P.S -/
Bhangore & Kashipur District South 24 Parganas under |
‘Calcutta Canals sub Division of Canals Division. "

12

| |
| | eimbadind . S

! {F.mergcnt repair of damage wooden Bridge over

Bhangorckata Khal at Paglahut. Mouza-Ghunimeghi

3 ‘within Bhangore-1 & Bhangore - 1l Block , P.S -Bhangore
‘& Kashipur District South 24 Parganas under Calcutta
‘Canals sub Division of Canals Division.

| |Emergent repair to the right bank of river Bidyadhari at

Nazarnagar for a length o 225.00 m,Mouza-

4 Nazarnagar.GG.P.-Sonapukur-Sankarpur,P.S. & Block
Haroa District North 24 Parganas under Calcutta Canals |
Sub-Division of Canals Division. ,

Maintenance & Repair to the protection work at right |
bank of river Bidyadhari for a length of 125.00 m near |

5 Acquirebhery under Kulti G.P., P.S. & Block- Haroa,
District- North 24 Parganas under Calcutta Canals Sub-
Division of Canals Division

Total:

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

Tendeted aibout | Contingency 3% of
(Rs.) ‘amount put to tender
' ‘ (Rs.)
3800881.00 112920.00
2888027.00 107202.00
|
3054179.00 | 94174.00
|
2750117.00 82512.00 ;
93894.00 l 2803.00
12‘58709ﬁ 07(}7 I 7739961 1. 09 ]
12986709.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



